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From: Ben Schiffer [bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Saxton, John

Cc: Tony Simpson; Mike Butcher

Subject: Ross ISR Project, Strata MOU with Crook County
John--

I hope things are going well for you. As we discussed last week, Strata completed an agreement with Crook
County on Wednesday, April 6, primarily regarding fugitive dust mitigation and road maintenance. Because
section 5.2 of the ER relied heavily on this partnership with Crook County, I was wondering if the NRC would
want or like a copy of the agreement? We could provide it immediately or as part of the ER RAI response
package. Just let me know. Also, we've begun work on a presentation for the 5/24 sidebar with the NRC in
Denver and really hope that you will be able to attend. As soon as we have finalized discussion items, I'd to
pass them along to you so that we are all on the same page. Take care and as always, let me know if you need
anything from us.

Respectfully,
Ben

PS. Any progress on getting the Ross cultural report to SHPO? If so, I'd like to make LQD aware of the
information exchange.

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265
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